

Cash
128

OIL CONSERVATION
SANTA FE COUNTY
JAN 10 1951

January 8, 1951

Magnolia Petroleum Company
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. S. P. Hamblin

Dear Mr. Hamblin:

I have carefully examined your application for an extension of time within which to comply with the drilling requirements of the Barro Hills Unit Area, Eddy County, New Mexico and extension of term for one year of the Unit Agreement.

I have concluded that the best interests of the State of New Mexico would be served by such requested extensions under the appropriate provisions of the original agreement. Therefore, I approve your application for extension of time until December 31, 1951.

This approval is entirely conditioned upon approval of this application for extension being had from the proper officials of the Department of the Interior.

Very truly yours,

Guy Shepard

GUY SHEPARD
Commissioner

ILLEGIBLE

eps